MINUTES OF GENERAL BODY MEETING HELD ON APRIL 27, 2018

BRAIN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL, H-BLOCK, VIKAS PURI, NEW DELHI

General Body Meeting was held on April 27, 2018 at 3:00 P.M. at BRAIN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL ,VIKAS PURI, NEW DELHI. The host school Principal, Ms. Seema Behl greeted and welcomed all the members.

- 1) The meeting began with a prayer by Ms.Sunita Howell.
- 2) The formal proceedings and discussions was initiated by President Ms. Sudha Acharya with the fact that the integrity of standardized examination system was under scrutiny due to leakage of Class XII Economics paper & Class X Maths paper. The discussion further highlighted the inconvenience caused to the Principals because of collecting papers from the bank which was so mismanaged.
- 3) Ms. Jayshree Nawani, Principal N.K.Bagrodia School, Sector-17, Dwarka the new joinee to the group was extended a hearty welcome by the president Ms.Sudha Acharya & other members present.
- 4) The minutes of the previous meeting held on January 25, 2018 at BGS International School, Dwarka were passed unanimously by the members present.
- 5) The scholastic & the Co-scholastic calendar was discussed & the members present finalized their part of the calendar.
- 6) Along with Maxfort School, N.K.Bagrodia, Sector-4, Dwarka & Brain International School volunteered to be the co-hosts of MUN that was decided to be held in November.
- 7) Ms. Sheelu Mathews suggested that a letter be written to CBSE requesting guidelines for promotion in classes IX & XI, so that interference of DOE is not required at a later stage.
- 8) Ms. Sudha Acharya conveyed that ITL was keen to conduct a cricket match for teachers. After discussion Athletic Meet for teachers was proposed to be held in November in ITL.
- 9) The members discussed that WhatsApp groups of subject teachers are being used extensively and are proving beneficial for inter-school communication.
- 10) A meeting of Sahodaya Schools' Examination In-Charges and a workshop on Question Paper Designing was recommended and the fact that one must not merely follow CBSE criterion; rather, examination should serve a more fruitful purpose should be emphasized.
- 11) It was suggested that workshops should be organized for teachers' training and resource persons for different subjects should be invited for the same.
- 12) Ms. Archana informed the members that she's trying to register Sankalp Sahodaya, Dwarka with CBSE with proper documentation.
- 13) Suggestions were invited for the theme for the Founders Day & after discussion Ek Bharat, Shrestha Bharat, was decided as the theme for the same. Mount Carmel offered to be the host for the Founders Day on 27th July. The members present in the meeting opted for different states of the country to be showcased on the Founders Day. It was suggested that a core committee meeting to discuss the details of the Founders Day would be held in first week of July.
- 14) Secretary Ms. Archana Narayan requested the members to pay the membership fee if not paid & also send four or five teachers for the Annual Conference organized by Forum of public schools that was to be held on 4th May, 2018.
- 15) The Venue for the next Sahodaya Meet was decided to be Basava International School, Dwarka.